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PO Box 139
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RE: Flatiron- Preliminary Plat Review

Eastern Idaho Public Health (EIPH) approves the subdivision application and preliminary plat for
Flatiron Subdivision. Ilook forward to working with you in the future on this project. Prior to
completing the final plat, please contact this office for the appropriate health certificate and
sanitary rules/regulations to be recorded with the plat.

Please give me a call if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Therese Balkenbush, EHS
Eastern Idaho Public Health

CC: Teton County Planning and Zoning
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